DVISORY

High levels of potentially toxic **CYANOBACTERIA** have been identified in this water

WATER CURRENTLY NOT **SUITABLE FOR WADING OR SWIMMING!**

Exposure to blue-green scums may cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, or fever in humans and pets.

Anyone who comes in contact with bluegreen scum should rinse off with fresh water

All current advisories posted at <u>www.des.nh.gov</u>.

Click "beach advisory" in left column

CONTACT INFORMATION: NHDES Beach Program 29 Hazen Dr.; Concord, NH (603) 271-0698 beaches@des.nh.gov

